

COUNTY OF YOLO

Health and Human Services Agency

Community Services Action Board

Minutes

Date & Time: March 9, 2020 from 4:30 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Location: https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/92546545596

Meeting ID: 925 4654 5596

Dial by your location

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

Organizer: Yolo County Health and Human Services Agency

Contact: lan Evans: (530) 666-8297

Members Isaac Blackstock, Irma Rodriguez, Fran Maguire, Maria Elena Alvillar, Roz Stone,

Present: Bill Pride, Andy Brothers, Vincent Olvera

Members Maria Chairez, Greta Eoff

Excused:

HHSA Staff Ian Evans, Anisa Vallejo, Rachel Ladd

Present:

Public Guests: None

The meeting was brought to order at 4:32pm by Isaac Blackstock. A quorum was established with six voting members present.

1. Pledge of Allegiance, Introductions and Community Updates

Isaac Blackstock led members in the pledge of allegiance.

2. Introductions and Community Updates

- Isaac Blackstock District 1 Representative; CSAB chair Update: Yolo County Housing is continuing to do vaccination clinics for eligible public housing residents.
- Irma Rodriguez Representing Concilio of Yolo County No updates.
- Fran Maguire Low-Income Representative No updates.
- Maria Elena Alvillar Low-Income Representative No updates.

- Andy Brothers District 2 Representative Recovering from Achilles tendon surgery No updates.
- Roz Stone Community-Based Organization Representative No updates.
- Bill Pride Update: Davis Police recently responded to an incident at one of the new housing units. Application for funding to move forward with Paul's Place in Davis has been finished.
- Anisa Vallejo HHSA Program Coordinator Board Staff. No updates.
- Rachel Ladd- Administrative Services Analyst- Board Staff. No updates.
- Ian Evans HHSA Branch Director Board Staff- Project Roomkey update: additional funding was approved by HPAC through ESG-CV Round 2 to continue Project Roomkey through June 2021.

3. Public Comments - None.

4. Approval of 3/9/2021 Agenda.

The 3/9/2021 agenda was reviewed and approved.

Motion: Bill Pride

Second: Irma Rodriguez

Ayes: Unanimous

Nays: None

Abstentions: None

5. Approval of 2/9/21 Minutes

The 2/9/21 minutes were reviewed and approved.

Motion: Bill Pride Second: Fran Maguire Aves: Unanimous

Nays: None

Abstentions: None

6. Board Vacancies- Anisa Vallejo

- There are currently five vacancies of fifteen total positions- District 4 Representative, two Low-Income Representatives, and two Community-Based Organization Representatives.
- Vacancies are reported to CSD and recruitments for positions are advertised in the newspaper and through notice from the Clerk of the Board.
- Please refer individuals who might qualify and be interested in participating.
- Anisa Vallejo will be the primary contact for any applicants who apply.
- It is unknown at this time if there are any applications for positions currently pending.

7. CSBG Funding Summary- Anisa Vallejo

 Review CSBG Funding Summary for CY2020 and CY2021, including discretionary funds and CSBG CARES funds.

8. CSBG Performance Measure Report- Q4- Rachel Ladd

- Davis Community Meals and Housing's Performance Measure Report for quarter 4 was presented (attached).
- Yolo Wayfarer Center provided updated numbers for PM 3.3 as requested (Q1-Q4), to count only individuals who increased their income during the reporting period.
 - Follow-up question: Are the clients reported as increasing their income those who received GA/benefits, or did they have other sources of income such s employment?
 - Follow-up question: Are these clients eligible for the stimulus checks, and if they do receive them, is that counted as in increase in income?

9. Community Action Plan Update- Anisa Vallejo

 CAP timeline was reviewed and will be sent out to board members along with the press release.

10. Other Yolo County Funding- Ian Evans

- Review of ESG-CV Round 2 awarded projects, including geographic and jurisdictional breakdown of funds.
- Update on Emergency Rental Assistance program which has been extended through June 2021. Undocumented individuals and families are eligible to receive assistance from this program. There are income restrictions for those eligible to receive assistance. Assistance is being offered through local partners to help tenants with no access to the internet submit the applications online.
- Project to be rolled out through the Yolo County CalWORKs Housing and Supportive Services (HSP) program. CalWORKs is currently searching for partners to assist in supplying funding in order to provide a universal basic income to thirty CalWORKs HSP families, in order to raise them above the poverty line for a period of two years, while continuing to provide the full amount of HSP supportive services. Outcomes and measures will be tracked throughout the project. It's unknown at this time how the thirty families will be selected.
 - This project is based on a pilot project conducted in Stockton, CA. Article on Stockton's program: https://www.npr.org/2021/03/04/973653719/california-program-giving-500-no-strings-attached-stipends-pays-off-study-finds.

11. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 5:21pm by Isaac Blackstock.